Department of
Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Building
Lawton Chiles 2600 Blair Stone Road Virginia B. Wetherell
Governor Taliahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secretary

December 18, 1997
CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John Stanton

Plant General Manager
FP&L Lauderdale Plant
Post Cffice Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408

Re: EPA Objection to PROPOSED Title V Permit No. 0110037-002-AV
Plant Name: FP&L - Lauderdale

Dear Mr. Stanton:

On December 12, the department received a timely written objection from the United States Environmental
Protection Agency to the referenced proposed permit. A copy of EPA's objection is attached.

In accordance with Section 403.0872(8), Florida Statutes (F.S.), the department must not issue a final permit until
the objection is resolved or withdrawn. Pursuant to Section 403.0872(8), E.S., the applicant may file a written reply to the
objection within 45 days after the date on which the department serves the applicant with a copy of the objection. The written
reply must include any supporting materials that the applicant desires to include in the record relevant o the issues raised by
the objection. The written reply must be considered by the department in issuing a final permit to resolve the objection of
EPA. Please submit any written comments you wish to have considered concerning the objection to Mr. Scott M. Shepiak,
P.E., at the above letterhead address.

Pursuant to 40 CFR 70.8(c)(4) the department will have to resolve the objection by issuing a permit that satisfies
EPA within 90 days of the objection, or EPA will assume authority for the permit. Since the depariment has been unable to
resolve the issues associated with the objection, we recommend that you set up a meeting with EPA to resolve the objection.
Please contact Mr. Douglas Neeley; Chief, Air & Radiation Technology Branch or Ms. Carla Pierce, Chief, Operating Source
Section at 404/562-9105. Please advise us of the date and time of the meeting so that we can attend.

If you should have any other questions, please contact Mr. Scott M. Sheplak, P.E., at 850/921-9532.

Sincerely,
' C.H. Fangy, PE.
Chief
Bureau of Air Regulation
CHF/sms/k
Enclosures
cc: Rich Piper, FPL w/enclosures .

.Pat Comer, OGC w/enclosures

Douglas Neeley, USEPA w/o enclsoures
Carla Pierce, USEPA w/o enclosures
Lynda Crum, USEPA w/o enclosures

“Protect, Conserve and Manage Florida's Environment and Natural Resources”

Printed on recycled poper.




Enclosure 3

U.S. EPA Region 4 Objection
Proposed Part 70 Operating Permit
Florida Power & Light, Lauderdale Plant

EPA objects to the issuance of this permit due to the following
reasons:

(1)

(2)

Periodic Monitoring - The permit does not require sufficient
periodic monitoring to ensure compliance with the applicable
opacity standards. For the four combined-cycle turbines
with heat recovery steam generators, condition A.10.
specifies that visible emissions shall not exceed 10%
opacity while burning natural gas, or 20% opacity while
burning distillate o0il. Condition A.19 specifies a
requirement for annual opacity tests to be performed on each
combustion turbine with the fuel(s) used for more than 400
hours in the preceding 12-month period. For the two banks
of 12 combustion turbines, condition B.6. specifies a 20
percent opacity limit, and condition B.14. specifies that a
visible emissions compliance test shall be conducted on each
combustion turbine that operates more than 400 hours in a
federal fiscal year. The permit specifies that at least one
combustion turbine shall be tested per vear, and at least
one compliance test shall be conducted on all 24 combustion
turbines every five years. This does not constitute
adequate periocdic monitoring to ensure compliance with the
opacity standards when burning fuel oil.

We recommendfthat the source be required to conduct visible
emissions réddings on a daily basis for the combined-cycle
turbines and for the banks of combustion turbines, when
these units burn fuel oil. The State may propose
alternative monitoring so long as it yields reliable data
that ensure compliance with the opacity standard.

Periodic Monitoring - The permit does not require sufficient
periodic monitoring to ensure compliance with the applicable

“particulate matter standard. Condition A.7 of the permit

specifies a PM/PM10 emission limitation of 14.7 1lb/hr for

_each’ combined-cycle combustion turbine fired with natural

gas, and an emission limitation of 58 lb/hr for each
combustion turbine fired with oil. Annual testing of PM
using Method 5 or 17 is required in condition A.19 of the
permit for combustion turbines with fuels used for more than
400 hours in the preceding 12-month period. It has not been
demonstrated that an annual emission test alone will
constitute the basis for a credible certification of
compliance with the particulate emission standard. If the
State believes that no additional monitoring is warranted to
ensure compliance with the particulate standard, it must




(4)

{5)

2

provide a technical demonstration in the statement of basis
identifying the rationale for basing the compliance
certification only on data from a short-term annual test.
Otherwise, the permit must be revised to identify additional
monitoring that will be conducted in order tC ensure
compliance with the particulate matter standard.

Periodic Monitoring - It is unclear how the permittee will
show compliance with the heat input limitations in
conditions 2.3, and B.1 of the permit. The permit must
reguire that the facility maintain fuel usage records to
demcnstrate compliance with the applicable heat input limit.
Since this recordkeeping will be used to determine
compliance with an hourly heat input rate limitation, the
permit should contain an hourly fuel usage recordkeeping
requirement in order to ensure that the facility remains in
compliance with the hourly heat input limit. As an example,
please refer to condition B.25, which ensures compliance
with condition B.2, the hea: input limitation for each bank
of gas turbines.

Practical FEnforceabilitv - Condition A.13 limits the sulfur
content of light distillate oil fired in the turbines to a
maximum of 0.3 weight percent and to a l2-month average
value of no more than 0.2 weight percent. In order to
constitute a practically enforceable reqguirement, this
condition must be revised to clearly specify the procedures
for calculating the sulfur content of the oil on a 12-month
rolling average basis. This clarification is necessary
because the current permit language could be interpreted to
mean that the 12-month average sulfur content is calculated
either as of the average of the daily sulfur analyses or as
a weighted average based upon the sulfur content of the oil
and amount burned on a daily basis. O©f these two
approaches, the only one that we consider acceptable is to
calculate the average sulfur content on a mass-weighted
basis. The basis for this position is that if Florida Power
and Light is ailowed to merely average the daily sulfur

;dbntent of the o0il, the company could burn larxge quanticies

of higher sulfur oil on a few days and achieve compliance by
burning smaller guantities of lowex sulfur content on a
large number of days. Since this method of complying would
circumvent the of the permit‘s intent to limit the annual
average sulfur content of the oil combusted, the permit must
be revised to eliminate the ambiguity about the calculation
approach that will used to verify compliance with the annual
average sulfur content limit. “
Exemptions from Permitting:; Appendix E-1- It is our
understanding that the changes tc F.A.C. rules 62-213.300,
and 62-213. 420-440 addressed in a preliminary draft dated
June 2, 1997, were officially adopted by the State on
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November 13, 1997. Therefore, the State needs to revise the
permit, specifically Section II, item 6 and Appendix E-1, to
delete the term "exempted from permitting" and replace it
with the language contained in rules 62-213.300, and 62-213.
420-440. Ad@itionally, as agreed in previous conversations
between Regional staff and the State, the State needs to
remove the reference to F.A.C. rule 62-4, since it in not
related to activities that may be considered

"insignificant" under the title V program.

In addition to the above objections, our review has

identified the following concerns regarding the Lauderdale
permit:

1.

VOC Emission Limit - Page 4, Facility-wide Conditions for
Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs): The permit specifies a
limit for total VOC emissions from all emissions units at
this facility {excluding the combined-cycle units) of 99.52
tons per year. The basis for this limit needs to be
explained. :

Tt is not clear how the throughput, record keeping, and
reporting requirements for the fuel storage tanks (S=ction
ITI.C., p. 24 & 25) and for solvent usage (Section II1I.D.,
p. 26) will ensure compliance with the total VOC emission
limit of 99.92 tons per year. The permit (Conditions C.2.

‘and D.2.) should specify that VOC emissions will be

calculated at least monthly, rather than on an annual basis.
Of note is that the models for estimating air emissions from
organic ligquid storage tanks are contained in Chapter 7 of
AP-42, not in Section 4-3. The permit (Conditions C.3. and
D.3.) should alsc reguire the actual throughput for each
tank and the quantities of solvents used to be recorded on a
monthly basis. ' :

Fuel Monitoring Schedule - Permit Condition A.l12 refers to a
customized fuel monitoring schedule approved by EPA. We
recommend that this schedule be included in this permit

.¢ondition, rather than referencing it.

Permit Condition Language - Condition 9 in Section II does
not appear to be complete. It seems as though the language,
"No person shall cause, let, permit, suffer or allow the
emissions of unconfined particulate matter from any activity
without taking reasonable precautions to prevent such
emissions.” should be added as the first sentence in the
paragraph.

. . -, |
1
Permit Terms - EPA recommends that the monitoring and
operations section of the permit contain language, such as

“For the purposes of Rule 62-204.800(7), F.A.C., the
definitions contained in the various provisions of 40 CFR 60
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shall apply except that the term “Administrator” when used
in 40 CFR 60, shall mean the Secretary or the Secretary’s
designee.” In addition, EPA reccmmends that similar
language be added either to Condition A.1 or tO a new
condition, which puts the reader on notice that the 40 CFR
60 term “owner and operator,” means “permittee” in this
permit. ‘




Date: 11/3/97 9:03:17 AM

From: Elizabeth Walker TAL
Subject: New Posting
To: See Below

There is a new posting available on the Florida website.

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
Lauderdale Plant

01100370024V
Propesed

If you have any questions, please let me know!

Thanks,

Elizabeth

To: adams yolanda

To: plerce carla

To: Barbara Boutwell TAL
To: Scott Sheplak TAL
To: Terry Knowles TAL
To: gates kim

cC: . Tom Cascio TAL



